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Michael Hinchin

XEND: FW: 7845-05-18 p"9

From: Michael Hinchin
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:21 PM
To: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>; Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fbclawyers.com>

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"9
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ontain confidential information that may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person
dissemination. printing or other use olL or taking ol any action in reliance upon.
ceeived this in error. please contact the sender by

Ihis email message and any attachments o it ¢
or entity o which itis addressed. Any review, relransmission.
this information by persons or entitics other than the intended recipient is prohibited. [Fyou r
phone or return of this email and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.

Erom: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:15 PM

To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhlaw.co.il>; Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fbclawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 "9
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto;michael@hhhiaw.co.il]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Wassim Sibat; Omer Salzberg

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p™©
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‘This cinai! message and any allachments to it contain canfidential information thal may be legully privileged and is intended only for the person
or enlity 1o which it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, printing or other us¢ of, or tuking ol any action in reliance upon.
this information by persons ur entities othier than the intended recipient is prohibited. Tfyou reeeived this in error, please contaet the sender by
phane o et of this wmaif and detele e material front any compuicr. Thnk vou.

From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:10 PM
To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhihlaw.co,ii>; Omer Salzberg <psalzberg@fbclawyers.comes

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"2
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michael@hhhiaw.co.il]
Sent: Tuesday, December .10, 2019 5:06 PM

To: Wassim Sibat; Omer Salzberg

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 "9
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wain confidential inlermation thal may be legaily privileged and is imended only for the persen
(ransimission, dissernination, printing or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance apon.
recipient is prohibited. [Fyou received his in error. plense cordacl the sender by

This eroafl message and any atluchments w it eo
or entity o which 1t is addressed. Any review, e
ihis information by persons or eniitics other than the intended
phone or return of this email and delete the maleriaf Trom dny computer. Thank you.



From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice gov.it>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:05 PM
To: Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fhclawyers,com>; Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhlaw.co.il>

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"p
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From: Omer Salzberg [rmailto:osalzberg@fbclawyers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Michael Hinchin; Wassim Sibat

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"9
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Ranked Top Tier Ui;
The information contained in this e-mail message is attorney client privileged and confidential. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, or by e-mail
and delete the message from your computer. Thank you.

From: Michael Hinchin <michasi@hhhlaw,co.il>
sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>

Cc: Omer Salzberg <gsalzberg@fbclawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"2
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his ennd] mesage and any mtachments 1o i contaln confidential information that may be legatly privileged and is intended only for the person
o wisich 4 addressed, Any rediew. retransmission, dissanination, printing or other use of. or taking of any action in reliance upon,
fed recipient is prohibited. 11 you received this in error, please coptact the sender by

ihis et By persens o endites ther thao the mten
phonse o retare ol i el and delete the rnaterial from ainy computer. Thank vou,

From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.ii>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2018 2:42 PM

Ta: Michael Hinchin <michasl@hhhlaw.co.il>
Cc: Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fbclawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p™"»
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto;michael@hhhlaw.co.[f]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Wassim Sibat




Cc: Omer Salzberg
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 P9
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This email message and any atfachinents Lo i contain conlidential information that may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person
v. retransinission, dissemination, printing or eiher use ol or taking of any action in reliance upon,

o entity to which it is addressed, Any reviev
this information by persons or catities other than the intended reeipient is protiibited. [T you received this in error, please contuct the sender by

phone or retien of this el and delete the material from any compuler. Thaik you,

From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice gov.il>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Michael Hinchin <michasi@hhhlaw.coif>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"p
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michael@hbhlaw.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Wassim Sibat

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"19
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confidential information that may be fegally priviteged and is intended only [or the person

This email messige and any attachments to iteomain
ot enlity to which it is addressed. Any review. setransmission, dissemination. printing or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons ar entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, I you received this in eror, pease cuntaet the sender by

nhane or remnrn of this ensail and delere the material from any compoter. Thank you.



From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 5:15 PM
To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhlaw.co.il>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p™1p
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michael@hhhlaw.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Wassim Sibat

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 ™19
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This email message and avy attachments to i contain conlidential information thal may be legatly privileped and is intended ondy Tor the person
or vatity 1o which it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, printing ot ether use of, or waking of any action in reliance upon,
thix information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is probibited. [f you réecived this in ervor. please contact the sender by
phite oz retiern of this eotail and delete the matecial rom any computar. Thank you,

From; Wassim Sibat <WassimS@]ustice.gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 4:55 PM
To: Michael Hinchin <michagl@hhhlaw.co.il>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"p
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michael@hbhlaw.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Wassim Sibat

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"19
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This ensail message and any atachments to it contain confidential information that may be legally privileged and is intended only tor the persen
or antity woswhich B s addressed, Any reviow, re(ranstission. dissemination, printing or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upors.
it fet By porsons or endties other than the intended recipient is profibited. [T vou received this in eror, please contuel the sender by

HERESI
b o rotarn st s crathand deler ihe snaterial {rem any computer. Thank you.

From: Wassim Sibat <Wassims@justice.gov ii>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhiaw.co.il>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"2
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto;michael@hbhlaw.co.il]
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Wassim Sibat
Cc: itzhak ben amram; Omer Salzberg; Amit Pines; Tal Arazi

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 P9
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michael@hhhlaw.co.il

Phis crail message sl any attichments to it contain contidential information that may be lepally privileged and is intended only for the person
or endity o which it is addressed, Any review. cetransimission. dissemination, printing vr other use ofl or taking of any action in relinonce upon,
(his infoemation by persons av entities other than the intended recinient is probibited. I you received this in error, please contact the sender by
phone er return of this email and delete the material front any computer, Thank you,
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From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice gov.il>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Michael Hinchin <michaei@hhhlaw.co.il>

Cc: itzhak ben amram <itzhak@hhhlaw.co.il>; Omer Salzberg <psaizberg@ibclawyers.com>; Amit Pines

<apines@f{bclawyers.com>; Tal Arazi <tarazi@fbclawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"»
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michael@hhhlaw co.il]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Wassim Sibat

Cc: itzhak ben amram; Omer Salzberg; Amit Pines; Tal Arazi
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"9
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Ihis cmail message zad any atiachments 1o it contain conf
or entity to which it ix addressed, Any review, telransmission,
{liis information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is g
phone or retum ol Uss emai] and delete the material from any computer, Thank you.

From: Michael Hinchin
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:49 PM
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dential information that smay be legally privileged and is intended only Tor the person
dissemination, printing or other use ol or leking of any action in-relignee upon,
weolibited, 1T you received this in error; please conlact the sender by



To: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>
Cc: itzhak ben amram <itzhak@hhhlaw.co.il>; Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fbclawyers.coms>; Amit Pines

<apines@fbclawyers.com>; Tal Arazi <tarazi@ibolawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p''e
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Vhix el miessage and any atluehimnents 1o it contain coniidential information that may be fegslly privileged and is intended only for the person
ar entity 1o which it s addressed, Any review, retransmission, dissemisation. printing or other use of, oraking of any action in reliance upon,
ihis infornuition by persans or citities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 11 you received this in error, please contact the sender by
phone or return ol this email and delete the materiad from any consputer, Thank you,

Erom: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhlaw. co.il>

Ce: itzhak ben amram <itzhak@hhhiaw.co.it>; Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@fbclawyers.com>; Amit Pines
<apines@fbclawyers.com>; Tal Arazi <taraz:@fbc!awvers.mm>

Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"2
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From: Michael Hinchin [mailto:michagi@hhhlaw.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Wassim Sibat

Cc: itzhak ben amram; Omer Salzberg; Amit Pines; Tal Arazi
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 "9
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als 1 it contuin confidential information that inay be fegally priviteged and is intended only for the person
siission. disseniination, printing ar other use of. or taking of any uction in reliance upon,
prolibited. if you received this in error, please contact the sender by
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o endity e which i is addressed. Any revivw, relian
this information by persens of entities other than the intended recipient is
phone or retarn of this email and delete the material from any compttes. Thank you.

From: Michael Hinchin
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice.gov.il>
Cc: itzhak ben amram <itzhak@hhhlaw.co il>; Omer Salzberg <osalzberg@ibciawyers,.com>; Amit Pines

<apines@fbclawyers.com>; Tal Arazi <tarazi@fbclawvers.com>
Subject: RE: 7845-05-18 p"w»
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From: Wassim Sibat <WassimS@justice gov.il>
Sent; Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Michael Hinchin <michael@hhhlaw.co.ii>
Subject; RE: 7845-05-18 p"9
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From:. Michaei Hinchin .[maifto: miéﬁael@hhh!aw.éé.iﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Wassim Sibat
Cc: Amit Pines; Omer Salzberg; Tal Arazi; itzhak ben amram

Subject: 7845-05-18 P™9
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al information thal may be legafly privileged and is intended only for the person
ssemination, printing or other use of, or taking of any action in veliance upon.
1t is prohibited. [fyou received this in error, please confaet the sender by
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or entity to which it is addressed. Any review, retransizission, di
this information by persons or entitics other than the intended recipicr
phone or return of this email and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
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